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April 15,2008

By First Class Mail

Eliot I. Bernstein

Iviewit Technologies, Inc.
39 Little Avenue

Red Bluff, CA 96080

Re:  Bernstein v. Appellate Division First Departmental Disciplinary
Committee, et al., Index. No. 07 CV 11196(SAS)

Dear Mr. Bermnstein:

We are in receipt of your email of April 9, 2008 attaching a document entitled Motion to Allow
Filing of Amended Complaint. Please be advised that we cannot accept service by email. Please
either fax and/or mail a copy of this document and serve all future documents by fax and/or mail
to the address and/or fax number abov.

Best regards,

J :

Joanna Smith

cc: Gregg M. Mashberg G/l ’ ’-




